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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA . Criminal No. 10- {H7 / 35%"1\
V. . 18 U.S.C. §§ 2423(b) and (¢)
CARL TIMM 18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(2)(A) and
18US.C. §2
INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment, the United States
Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE

In or about 2005 to 2006, in Upper Deerfield, in the District of New Jersey, in Gallatin,
New York, and elsewhere, the defendant,
CARL TIMM,
did travel from New Jersey to New York with the purpose to engage in illicit sexual conduct with
M.B., a person who had not then attained the age of 12 years.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(b) and Title 18, United States

Code, Section 2423(e).
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COUNT TWO

On or about January 29, 2010, in Upper Deerfield, in the District of New Jersey, and

elsewhere, the defendant,
CARL TIMM,

did knowingly distribute more than ten graphic images of child pornography, as defined in Title
18, United States Code, Section 2256(8), each of which had been shipped and transported in
interstate and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A(a)(2)(A) and Title 18, United

States Code, Section 2.
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

Upon conviction of the offense alleged in Count One and Count Two of this Information,

defendant Carl Timm shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2253, all visual

depictions which were produced, transported, mailed, shipped or received in violation of the law;

all property, real or personal, constituting or traceable to gross profits or other proceeds obtained

from the offense; and the following personal property used or intended to be used to commit or to

promote the commission of the offense which was seized by law enforcement officers on or

about February 25, 2010 and March 1, 2010 from Carl Timm’s residence at 21 Dawson Drive,

Upper Deerfield, New Jersey:
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February 25, 2010

One eMachine computer tower; s/n PTNAROY0019190C69B9000

One Dell Dimension 2400; s/n HQ4B641

Six VHS tapes

Two VHC tapes

Seven CDRs

One Action-tec cable modem; model MI424-WR; s/n CSJE9241412636

March 1. 2010

Three 3" floppy disk

Fifty two VHS tapes

JVC Camcorder, s/n 160D1610, Model # GR-AXM18U
GE Camcorder, s/n 733331066, Model # CG733
One note pad with email addresses

One VHS-C adapter

4GB thumb drive

35mm roll of film

Nikon Coolplex C3 camera, s/n 30756588

Two unmarked CDs/DvDs;

One Samsung cell phone with charger
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PAUL J. FEHMAN
United States Attorney
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